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PODUVAL Akash

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 5:49 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; TEO Kitty
Cc: 'Liew Jenny'; 'Jacqueline Tan'
Subject: S2M04B98 - [EXTERNAL] OUR REF :  AM-INS-W40-SMJ 670 J -2022-JGV   &  YR REF :  

SHC 2215Z 

Importance: High

Categories: Akash

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD  
Attn: Motor Claim Dept  
 
PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT:  KEE MENG HUI WILLIE    
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ  670 J  &  SHC 2215 Z ON   18 SEPTEMBER 2022  NEAR DEFU LANE 12   
 
Dear  Sirs 
 
We are instructed by KEE MENG HUI WILLIE  to notify you of a road accident on   18 SEPTEMBER  2022   at about 
1630HR  NEAR DEFU LANE 12  involving our client’s  SMJ  670 J    & SHC 2215 Z  driven by your driver at the material 
time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed 
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
 
Regards 

 
Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 
Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) 
Fax :  6535 6802 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 

 For Surveyor  
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Appointed Surveyor:    ______________________ 
Na me & Signature 
 
Contact :  ___________________ 
 
Date & Time  ____________________ 
 
 
 
 
Surveyor  during repair : ____________________ 
 
Date & Time : _________________ 
 
 
 
Surveyor after repair : ____________________ 
 
Date & Time : _________________ 
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(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 


